[image: image1.png]Looking peyond-




March 14, 2007

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Re:
Amendment To 2007 Electricity Distribution Rate Application


Board File Number EB-2007-0538

We have been advised by Board staff that during their preliminary review of our application, that we have inadvertently omitted a Specific Service Charge from our 2007 IRM Model in relation to Horizon’s 2007 Electricity Distribution Rate Application. Our case manager, William Garvin advised of the following: 

 

On the approved 2006 tariff schedule for Horizon Utilities Corporation in the Customer Administration Section of the Specific Service Charges, the $30.00 rate for Meter Dispute Charges plus Measurement Canada fees (if meter found correct) is listed as approved.  On sheet 3 of your 2007 IRM model, this rate is absent.

 

This discrepancy was an inadvertent oversight on our part, and we do in fact want this Specific Service Charge included in our 2007 Tariff Schedule. Please adjust our 2007 IRM model to include this charge in our 2007 Tariff Schedule. Thank you.

Should you have any questions please contact me at 905-317-4785 or by e-mail at cameron.mckenzie@horizonutilities.com. 

Yours truly,

Cameron McKenzie, CGA

Director, Regulatory Services

Horizon Utilities Corporation

